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VIA EMAIL 
 
Gregory Hunt 
G. A. Hunt Septic Service, LLC 
1220 East Taft Road 
St. Johns, Michigan 48879 
 
Dear Gregory Hunt: 
 
SUBJECT:  Septage Waste Receiving Facility Operating Plan Approval 

G.A. Hunt 
 
The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Drinking Water 
and Environmental Health Division (DWEHD), Septage Program, has completed review of the 
plans and specifications submitted through January 8, 2024, for the G.A. Hunt Septage Waste 
Receiving Facility, located on US-27 and Parks Road, in St. Johns, Michigan.  The operating 
plan is approved and meets the requirements outlined in Section 11715b of Part 117, Septage 
Waste Servicers, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, 
as amended. 
 
The receiving facility must operate in accordance with the approved plan.  If a change in 
operations or conditions is anticipated, please file an amendment to the plan at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the proposed date for implementation. 
 
If the receiving facility is regularly unable to accept and treat the septage generated from within 
its service area due to capacity issues, contact our office to discuss options. 
 
Thank you for your continued environmental stewardship and service to those with onsite 
wastewater systems in and around your community.  If you have any questions regarding this 
matter, please contact Greg Merricle, Septage Program Coordinator, DWEHD, by telephone at 
517-256-6953; email at MerricleG@Michigan.gov; or you may contact either of us by mail at 
EGLE-DWEHD-EHPU-Septage, P.O. Box 30817, Lansing, Michigan 48909-8311. 
 
      Sincerely, 

    
 Jeremy W. Hoeh, P.E., Supervisor 

      Environmental Health Programs Unit 
      Drinking Water and Environmental Health Division 
 
cc: Therese Wheaton, Crystal Environmental 
 Lonnie Smith, Mid-Michigan District Health Department 
 Laura Matthews, EGLE 
 Greg Merricle, EGLE 
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January 2, 2024 

 

 

Studio Intrigue Architects 

1114 S. Washington  

Lansing, MI  48910 

 

Attn: Matthew Nelson 

 Project Manager 

 

Re: GA Hunt 

Treatment Facility 

 St. Johns, Michigan 

 EAI Project #2228 

 

Gentlemen: 

 

We have reviewed the final installation of the Mechanical and Electrical Systems for the new 

GA Hunt Treatment Facility located at 3180 South Business Route 27, St. Johns, MI 48879.  All 

systems are functioning as designed per the drawings and specifications dated 3-2-2023 and 

amended through Bulletin #3. 

 

Therefore this project is completed, once all final closeout documents, permits, and final 

inspections are received. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Brian A. Knox, PE 

Project Engineer 

 

CC: Gregory Hunt  

 David Laux 

 

EAI 
Engineering Applications EAI, LLC 

 

5376 Burcham Dr 
East Lansing, MI  48823 

(517) 337-4422 phone 
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